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ANNEX B - Response Pro-forma 

Name: ANGELA WIGGAM 

Address: 3 Joy Street, Belfast, BT2 8LE 

Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPSns (for administrative use 
only) 

Please tick the applicable box below. 

a) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be considered as my
representation.

)( 

b) I confim, that I wish to amend or add to my ori

T

al representatio

l

' 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no
longer wish to make a representation.

Signatur ............. .. -

-
� Date: .. J;). ......... � ....................................... .

[._ 

If you require assistance when completing the above, please contact 
r:ieveiopmentpian@midu!stercounci!.ora 

Please ensure you return this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 
documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 
· Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT 45
GEN, by 5pm on 21st May 2020.
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Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

Catriona Blair < > 

18 April 2019 09:28 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Angela Wiggam 

Submission of representation to Local Development Plan - Clanmil 

MUDC DPS Representation Form Clanmil.pdf; Representations to Mid Ulster Council 

Draft Plan Strategy Clanmil April 2019.pdf 

Please find attached representations to the Draft Plan Strategy on behalf of Clan mil Housing Association. 

The attached Representation Report incorporates your LOP questionnaire as well as information to support our 
submission. 

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this representation by return of email. 

Kind regards 

Catriona 

Catriona Blair 

Assistant Planner 

Hamilton House 
3 Joy Street 
Belfast BT2 8LE 
T 028 9072 3900 

turley.co.uk 
Twitter 
Linked in 
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